
 
 
 

HSACRE 

 

 
 
 

Ainsley Gilbert 
Clerk to HSACRE 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
Civic Centre 
High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

Tel: 01895 250692   Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk 

HILLINGDON STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
MEETING TO BE HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH STREET, 

UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW 
 

Date: Tuesday 10 March 2015 
 

 Members 
 
Daniel Norris (Chairman) 
Carole Jones (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Keith Burrows 
Councillor Carol Melvin BSc (Hons) 
Councillor Peter Money BSC (Hons) 
MSc (Res) 
Councillor John Morse 
Councillor Susan O'Brien 
Amir Ahmed (Syed Amir Ahmed) 
Joanne Brown 
Mary Coulthurst 
Connie Dusek 
Mike Gettleson 
Kevin Guest 
Robert Harwood 
Stephen Horsman 
Jay Lakhani 
Angela Lount 
Lil Osborn 
Jamal Pasha 
Elenor Paul 
Jasvir Singh Rayat 
Heather Steady 
Hilary Stone 
 
 Co-opted Members 

Graham Sumbler 
Dharmini Shah 
Kevin Guest 

Time: 7.30 pm 
 

 

Venue: Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

  

 This agenda and 
associated reports can 
be made available in 
other languages, in 
Braille, large print or on 
audio tape on request.  
Please contact us for 
further information.  

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 

1 Minutes of Previous Meeting  1 - 4 

2 Matters Arising from the Minutes   

2a LST training on Islamic Faith - Duncan Struthers  
 

2b Syllabus Review - Ainsley Gilbert  
 

2c Potential SACRE Conference - Daniel Norris  
 

2d RE Quiz for Primary Schools - Daniel Norris  
 

3 Northwood Holocaust Events for Schools - Duncan Struthers   

4 GSESUS Live - Raymond Smith   

5 Finance and Budget - Ainsley Gilbert   

6 Any Other Business   

7 Date of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting will be held on 16th June 2015, at 7.30pm in Committee Room 
Five.  



 

 

Minutes 

 

 

HILLINGDON STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 
5 November 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Daniel Norris (Chairman), Councillor Carol Melvin BSc (Hons), Councillor Peter Money 
BSC (Hons) MSc (Res), Councillor John Morse, Councillor Susan O'Brien, Mike 
Gettleson, Robert Harwood, Stephen Horsman, Jamal Pasha and Elenor Paul 
 
Also Present: 
Duncan Struthers 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Steven Maiden (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

67. ADVISER'S REPORT  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 The Adviser provided oral feedback on the Walk Through the Bible (WTTB) training 
session and noted that there had been a good response from attendees. As a result of 
the session, a number of schools that sent representatives to the session had now 
taken up the offer of class sets of Bibles. The only negative feedback from the event 
was on the Middlesex Suite bar which was used as a venue was not considered an 
appropriate space. This issue would be addressed in the future.   
 
WTTB attendees had also requested that similar events be put on for different faiths. It 
was agreed that the Adviser to HSACRE would contact the London School of 
Theological to see whether they could assist with the provision of a similar event for the 
Islamic faith.  
 
A member raised concerns that the current curriculum focussed exclusively on religions 
and did not reflect 'world views'. This was an issue raised in the recent RE Council 
Review of RE in England and by the Human Rights Commission. It was agreed that a 
paper would be drafted for the next meeting on initiating a review of the agreed 
syllabus as it was almost five years since the last review concluded.  
 
The National Association of Standing Advisory Councils on Religious Education 
(NASACRE) was holding a "Collective Worship Conference" on 27 November 2014. 
Members interested in attending the conference were asked to inform the Adviser or 
the Chairman. It was also noted that training on this area could be provided more 
locally.  
 
Information was provided on the Farmington Fellowship for Teachers of RE and 
research on RE being undertaken by Goldsmiths, University of London. 
 
HSACRE discussed the measures being put in place following the recent Trojan Horse 
incident in Birmingham. It was noted that there was an increase in the number of RE 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



  

 

specialists in schools as a result of these events and that Free Schools were now 
required to produce a statement on equality duties and the teaching of RE.  
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. The Adviser to HSACRE enquire of the London School of Theology 
whether they could assist with the provision of training on the Islamic 
faith; 

2. The Adviser to HSACRE and officers produce a paper on reviewing the 
agreed syllabus; and 

3. Members interested in attending the NASACRE conference on collective 
worship contact the Adviser to HSACRE. 

 

68. MINUTES FROM THE MEETING DATED 17 JUNE 2014  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 June 2014 were agreed 
as a correct record.  
 

69. TRAINING PLAN FOR PRIMARY RE  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 The Chairman advised that the feedback received indicated that RE teachers wished to 
improve their subject knowledge. Consequently, he had been in contact with RE Today 
to provide training for Hillingdon Schools in this area.  Tentative dates had been agreed 
for early 2015. The first event could be provided within the HSACRE budget but further 
events would have to be funded by schools.  
 
HSACRE was provided with an update on RE Clusters which had recently been trialled 
in the Borough and had been a useful resource for those who had taken part. It was 
agreed that HSACRE would continue to fund this initiative and undertake some further 
work to determine where future clusters might be located. However, for the time being, 
only one cluster would be trialled and an assessment of whether to expand made at a 
later date. 
 
The Chairman advised that representatives from the RE Quality Mark were willing to 
come to Hillingdon to explain more about the scheme. A date for the session would be 
circulated to members when it was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That:  

1. HSACRE would continue to fund the current RE cluster and assess 
whether to expand this initiative at a later date; and  

2. Once agreed, a date for a session on the RE Quality Mark be circulated to 
members.  

 

70. SECONDARY HOD MEETINGS  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 Members were advised that there were currently three events annually with six or 
seven schools attending. The events were facilitated by students. It was noted that a 
good offer was being developed and that there was a move towards a marketised 
system.  
 

71. RE QUIZ FOR PRIMARY SCHOOLS  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 An update was provided on the proposed RE quiz event for children which would be 
similar to that already run for Mathematics. Headteachers had been consulted and had 

Page 2



  

 

advised that the Autumn Term was likely to be the best time for the event as it would 
allow ample time for preparation. The event would be aimed at year six students and 
schools would be given an idea of what areas would be covered in the quiz.  
 
It was agreed that a group of HSACRE members would be convened to decide which 
areas would be covered in the questions. The event would be an enjoyable one and 
would celebrate what the young people had learnt. 
 
RESOLVED: That members interested in being involved in developing questions 
for the quiz contact the HSACRE Clerk.  
 

72. IDEAS FOR SACRE CONFERENCE 2015  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Members were informed that there had been HSACRE Conferences in the past and 
that there was currently means within the budget to organise another one. This had 
previously involved getting a speaker of some eminence to present. This had 
historically been done on a weekday evening but it was noted that this could be 
changed.  
 
Members were asked to contact the Chairman with ideas as to what the conference 
would focus on. A paper would also be developed by the Chairman on what the 
purpose of the event would be, who the intended audience was etc. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. Members contact the Chairman with ideas on what a HSACRE Conference 
could focus on; and 

2. The Chairman provide a paper on the remit and intended audience of the 
conference. 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.41 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Steven Maiden, Democratic Services Officer 01895 250692.  
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Ainsley Gilbert, Democratic Services  

agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk / 01895 250692 

 
 

The Review of the Agreed Syllabus      10 March 2015 
 

1. Purpose of this Report 

At the Hillingdon SACRE meeting held on 5 November 2014, members requested that a 

paper be brought to the next meeting, regarding a review of the agreed syllabus. This report 

will explain the statutory requirements for the review of the Hillingdon agreed syllabus, and 

the ways in which this can be achieved. 

 

2. Requirement for a Review 

The local education authority is required, by Section 375 of the Education Act 1996 

(Schedule 31) to convene an agreed syllabus conference not later than five years after the 

current agreed syllabus was adopted. For Hillingdon this means that such a conference must 

convene by 9 July 2015, as the current syllabus was adopted on 9 July 2010. 

 

3. An Agreed Syllabus Conference consists of members drawn from the same four committees 

as SACRE, and as a result most local education authorities simply appoint the membership of 

SACRE to membership of the committees at the conference. Councillor David Simmonds, 

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member responsible for Education and Children's Services, has 

indicated LB Hillingdon's intention to follow this example, if members of SACRE are willing to 

accept the appointments. 

 

4. It is for the local education authority to convene such a review, and is not a responsibility of 

SACRE. Agreement by the three non-local authority committees forming SACRE can require 

the Local Authority to convene an Agreed Syllabus Conference sooner than required by 

legislation; however, as the five year review period will expire in four months it is not 

recommended that members give this serious consideration. 

 

5. The Process for a Review 

Once convened, the Agreed Syllabus Conference may either:  

a) Recommend that the existing syllabus should continue to be the agreed syllabus. 

b) Adapt the existing syllabus, or write a new syllabus, and recommend this for adoption by 

the local authority.  

In making either of these recommendations, the four committees of the conference must be 

in unanimous agreement (although those committees may have disagreements amongst 

themselves). Should this be impossible to achieve, the Secretary of State will be asked to 

appoint a body to prepare a syllabus, it should be noted however, that this provision is rarely 

used. 

6. The costs of carrying out the review, for example room hire, are likely to be small. Should a 

new or altered syllabus is agreed, this will need to be printed and distributed to schools and 

faith groups, which will cost more. SACRE has been allocated a budget of £3,100 for printing 

in the next financial year, which is expected to any such costs. 

Agenda Item 2b

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2b Syllabus Review - Ainsley Gilbert

